
	
	

Request for Proposals 
Research Services: Priority Sector Report Updates 

Q&A Summary 
	
The following provides a list of RFP-related questions and answers submitted via email between February 13, 2017 
and February 27, 2017. 
 

1. Given the quick turnaround period of the project for gathering data and producing results (setup, 
implementation, debrief, etc.) could the project be extended past June 30, 2017 if possible? 
All invoices and deliverables must be submitted by June 30, 2017 to coincide with our Fiscal Year. 
However, if funding allows and the project is in need of more attention, the service agreement may be 
modified to extend the engagement.  

 
2. As a result of the changes in the economy, would we use similar survey questions or a mix of new and 

same questionnaire from 2014 in order to compare to 2014 report results?  There could be additional 
impacts different from 2014 report (social media, changes in unemployment, automation, etc.).  
There would likely be a mix of new and old questions from the old questionnaire. 

 
3. In order to fill the potential gaps in career development impacting education and training recommendations 

(occupation surpluses, career pathways, etc.) will the project consider support mechanisms to help close the 
gaps?  
SDWP’s 2015 report (Priority Sectors: Workforce Initiatives in San Diego County) focused specifically on 
these support mechanisms, so that will not be a component of this report. That said, as a Workforce 
Development Board, SDWP’s role is to serve as a support mechanism to close the gaps. The ultimate 
purpose of the report is to help SDWP and other supporting agencies to determine the most impactful 
training programs to implement to support San Diego’s employers and workforce effectively. 
Recommendations that serve this goal will be essential to the report. 

 
4. As a follow up report, would it be required to use the same employers in the 2014 report?  

It would not be required. In the ideal world we would get as many of the originals as possible and add new 
employers or some who didn’t participate in the past. Of course, the larger and more diverse the sample, the 
better. 
 

5. If so, will the name of those employers be given?  
We will share any information we are able to about employers who participated last time. 
 

6. Is this follow up report update only focusing on the gaps, trends, and changes from the 2014 report?  
The gaps, trends and changes from the 2014 report are the main focus, but we also want to highlight some 
career pathways in for each sector (RFP section 2.1). 
 

7. Are the specific occupations/job titles already pre-selected for each Priority Sector (with the exception of a 
change in trend)?  
We will use the 2014 reports as a starting place for occupations, but in some cases may stray from these 
occupations.  For example, the 2014 ICT report focused on 11 specific occupations, so we would start with 
that list and work with the winning respondent to determine whether occupations should be added/removed 
from that list. 

 


